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MR. STAMETS: Cull Case 6164,
MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6164. Application of

Shell 01l Company for downhole conmlngling, Lea County,

New Mexico,

MR. LCPEZ: Mr. Examiner, my name is Owen
Lopez of the Montgomery law firm in Santa Fe, appearing on
behalf of the Applicant, Shell 0il Company, and I have one

1

witness.
| MR. STAMETS: Will you stand anéJbéﬂ;;bin,
please? |

(Witness sworn.)

“MR. LOPEZ: If the Examiner please, the same
witneas will appear on behalf of both cases, and therefore,
it's not necessary that we consolidate them, but we can
probably not repeat some -- if we'go ahead and condg;idate

them, maybe it would be easier.

MR. STAMETS:

I think it would be a good idea.

MS. TESCHEMDORF: Case 6165, Application of
Shell 0il Company for downhole commingling, Lea County,
New Mexico.

MR. LOPEZ: Agaih, Mr. Examiner, I've identi-
fied myself in the previous case, and I have the same wit-
ness.

MR. STAMEYTS: All right, these two cases will

i
I
I
{
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be consolidated for the purposes of testimony.

B. W. BEST
being called as a witness on behalf ¢f Shell 0il Company,
and having been sworn upon his oath, testified as follows,

to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. LOPEZ:

Q Would you state your name, please?

A B. ¥W. Best.
Q And where are you employed and in what capa-
city?

A I'm employed with Shell 0il Company as a
Senior Engineering Technician, at Houston. |

Qo Have —- are you familiar with the application
of Shell 0il Company ir this case?

A Yes, I am.

Q0 And what is it that Shell seeks?
A Shell seeks application and approval of --

application of downhole commingling of the Wantz-Abo-Tubb
in the Brunson pool in the State-Section 2 Lease, Well No.

15. The well is located 3546 feet from the north line and

Town-

1

1650 feet from the west line of Unit K, Section 2

ship 21 Sou’lh, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
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) Q. Okay. Have you previously testified before
2 the Commission and had your qualifications accepted as a
’ - 3 matter of record?
4 A Yes, I have.
5 | MR. LOPEZ: Are the witness' qualifications
~ ® '# " acceptable?
7 MR. STAMETS: How was’the witness gqualified
8 in the previous case, as an engineer or --
L _”§>u 9‘ A~ As a Senior Engineering Technician.
) 'E g 10 MR. STAMETS: Okay. How does that differ from
. Ei" 11“ an engineer? 7
g -
ﬁ gjg A Well, we —-- actually, it's é}most the same.
éta égi 13 MR. STAMETS: Are you an engineer?
o . ,
% ‘i gg; " A, Right, I work in theyvengineering cagacity‘.
"‘ :g 5 15 I'm a graduate engineer -- petroleum engineer from Texas
o g '8 Tech. | :
’fwﬁ 17 ’ ﬁR. STAMETS: Very good, and the witnésé,iéj
- ' 18 considered qualified. | E
jrf '8 Q © (Mr. Lopez continuing.) Could you give us
é,i 2 gsome of the history of the production from this well?
é'ﬁ 21f | A Well, the well was originally completed in
{ B z 1952 as a Brunson o0il producer and it was acid treated
%r} = three times and plugged back to 8090 and then the economic
| ‘ 24i pﬁcducinq ceased in 1985 and the Brunson wag abandoned and Wl i
B 25

| the well recompleted in the Wantz-Abo as an oil producer "

Lda
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3 upon completion and re-acid treatad in 1956 and abandoned
4 in 1960.

5 The well was then recompleted in August, 1960

- 6 as a Tubb oil producer and abandoned -- and the Tubb was

acid and frac treated upon completion and in 10-3-77 when

the work commenced to test these two lower zones.

Q Okay. Now I direct'your attention to Ex@iﬁit
10 1-A and ask you to identify it.
B, Exhibit 1-A and also Exhibit 1-B and 1-C are

12 area plats of the lease and the surrounding dffset opef&tors

Reporting Sevvice

Mo, 122, Sents Fs; New Mexico 87501

Paome (505) 9829212

13 and leaseholders and on these plats the hashed line around

14 ‘ it shows the State Section 2ﬁlease; shows the Shell State

’ Genevel Cours
825 Calle Mejin,

sid morrith reporting servics

16| Section 2 lease. And the difference between these three

13" plata_ is that the -~ each plat shows the zone in which the

-—tb
~I

welis in that area are produgipg from.
= | 18 Exhibit 1-A shows the wells that are pro?“ﬁ‘

” 19 ducing from the Tubb; Exhibit B shows the wells producing |
20 from the Wantz-Abo; and Exhibit C, the Brunson-Ellenbérger.
21l Some of the wells marked -- have a black dot
with a hash through thém, and this indicates that those

23 producing wells -~ wells are abandonad or not pgoducing

24 at this time.

- - 26 MR. STAMETS: That would be like Well No. 5
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'l on Exhibit 1~C, Well No. 5 being in --.oh, golly, --

2 A Riaht.

R

R 3 MR. oTAMEToq P, Q, R, S, 1, Unit letter T in
4 Section -~

5 A Rigkt, Unit letter No. 5, right, uh-huh.

- s MR. STAMETS: Thank you.
D B | N
7 Q (Mr. Lopez continuing.) Now I direct your
?;; | 8 attention to Exhibits 2-A and 2-B and I'll ask you to iden-

9§ tify those.

"l fore we started work on the well. It was a downhole
|

12§ drawing of the well as it was, showing the casing detail

13 and a cast iron bridge plug and the perforations in the“

Phone (505) 582-9212

-b
H

well, and it was open hole ﬂompleted in the Brunson-Ellen-

General Cowrs Repoveing Bervice
825 Calle Mejin, 1ia. 122, Senta Fe, New Mexico 87501

2o d :
lﬂlnunﬂdhuqu:dn'innﬁcc

16 berger. The 8-5/8 inch string Was cemented at 3148 with

8l 1600 sacks of cement circulated to the surface to protect

174 all fresh water =ands.

? - . 18 | o And Fxnibit 2-B is proposed downhole dxawmnq
| of how we plan to produce the well, if thlS application is

3'7 20‘ approved.

i
1c A Exhibit 2-A is a current downhole drawing be- l ;

P L 21 On this drawing it shows the well to be pumped,

P 221 the bottom of the tubing between the Tubb and the Abo pe-rs,

23 but this should be corrected because this well we would

24 punmp within a few feet of the pluaged back TD.

B % MR. STAMETS: In other words, the tubing would
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actually be set down near the Ellenberger zone.

A Right, it will be set down in the Ellenberger

zone,
‘And a standard wellhead will be installed and
pressure gauges between casing annuluses will be installed,

for continuous measurement.

0 (Mr. Lopez continuing.) Now I turn your at-
tention to Exhibits 3-A, 3-B, and 3-C and ask you to
<identify those.

10 A Now, this work has been done on this well, and

1 we obtained a testing permit and we went in and drilled

out the cast iron bridge plug and set protrudable bridge
13 plugs between the zones and tested the Tubb zone By‘itsélf,

14 which is Exhibit 3-A, and this is -- shows the production

18} from the Tubb, 5 barrels of oil and 34 MCF. The gravity

181 of oifl is 36.8, which is below the gravity of oil clasaified |
17 as a gas well, which is 45 for that pool, and this is well
i8 balcow top allowable for the Tubb pool.

18 And Exhibit 3-B is a C-116 showing where we

pump tested the Tubb and the Wantz-Abo commingled, and it

é,, 2 produced 8 barrels of oil, 45 MCF; gravity of oil 35.1 and

ik L i d i D . . .
' sid morrisk reporting service } f
: Ganeral Court Reporting Sevvice :
: . 825 Calie Mejin, No. 122, Saata Fe, New Mexico {17501 ‘ '
Phone (505) 982-9212 .
»
e e e e e ey e e e e ————]

22 if you take the C~116 for the Tubb from that, that gives

23 it the Abo produced 3 barrcls of oil and 2 MCF of gas,

24 vhich is well celow #np allowable,

- 26 Exhibit 3-C is a C-116 indicating the production
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from commingling of the Tubb, Wantz-Abo, and Brunson. It

indicates 17 Larrels of oil per day, 50 MCF, and removing

the production from the previous C-116s it shcws that the

Brunson would produca 9 barrels of oil, 5 MCF a day, which
is also well below Ellenberger top allowable.

Q | So if I understand your testimony clearly,
these are clearly oil wells in accordance with each of the
pool rules in effect, and the cpmbined’prcductien would he
well, considerably below the maximum allowable for any of
the three pools, is that correct?

A That's corcect.

Q Okay. Turning your attention to Exhibits 4-A,
4-B, and 4-C, as well as 5-A, 5-B, and 5-C, I think it's
best to read these in connection, 5-A with 4-A; 5~B with
4-B, et cetera.

A Okay, well, 5 -~ 4-A and 5-A is the production
from the Tubb zone and 4-A is a curve and 5-A is a tabulated
_-oduction.

And this indicates that we were having trouble

keeping the well flowing at the latter part of its life.

We swabbed it back to flow and now it's -- we're just barely
getting about two barrels per day out of it before the work "
started.

o -

Wantz-Abo when it was -- before it was TA'd or PA'd and
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shows it reaches the economic limit at that time, and 5-B

ia a tabulation of that produstion,
-WAFC isﬂéwérodﬁctioﬁ du;Qe f§r tﬁe Brunson-
Ellenberger pool which is the production that it produced
in its life and this curve ahows'that it reached its econ-
omic limit at that time when it was abandoned.
Q Approximately November, 19552

a Approximately, yes, right.

[i=]

All right. Now, Exhibit 6, please identify
it.

A Exhibit 6 is a log, It's a gamma ray neutfbn
log on the well. The completion intervals are marked. It
starts with a plugged back TD at 8085. The casing shoed
at -- 5-1/2 inch casing at 8010 with the top of the Ellen-
berger marked in red, and then the Wantz-~Abo ﬁarked -~ the
h track are marked in green, indi-
cating the perf intervals and’how it was perforated. And
then marked in red is the top of the Abo and also perfof~
ation track -~ and the perfdration depth track is marked
in green and showing the Tubb marker and at the top of
the Tubb 10C feet above the marker.

Q Okay. Would you identify Exhibit Seven?

A Exhibit Seveq is the bottom hole pressure on
the Tubb and the estimated bottom hole pressure of the

Wantz-~Abo and the Brunson. There's a considerable amount

|
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of difference between the measured bottom hole pressure in
£ﬁe fﬁbbhéhdyﬁhétboflthe tlantz-Abo and the Brunsoh,'and we
feel like that we can while having thc woll Laing pumpca
from right off TD, we can keep the well pumped down and

eliminate the cross flow because the Tubb indicates that

it will not produce the marginal amount of oil.
Q And Exhibit 8, what {3 1it?

A Exhibit 8 is a list of offset operators and

Q Is the -- is the ownership common in all three
zones?

A Yes, the ownership is common in all three
zones.

Q Based on vour recent work on the well are you

prepared to make a recommendation as té the allocation of
production to each zone?

A Yes, from production tests we recommend that

the Tubb be allocated 29 percent of the oil and 68 percent
of the gasQ The Wantz-Abo 18 percent of the oil and 22 per-
cent of the gas. The Brunson 53 percent of the oil and -

10 percent of the gas.

Y} Okay. In your opinion, if yocui application is
granted, would it be in the interest of the prevention of

waste and the protection of correlative rights?

a Yeaa. it would.

g
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Q Waere Exhibits One through Eight prepared by
voun .or undeyr vour direction?
A They were.
MR. LOPEZ: At this time I'd like to offer
those exhibits, 1 through 8, in Case 6164.
MR. STAMETS: These erhibits will be admitted.
Q Is there anything else I haven't covered?
A No. Well, there's something that I think I
should put in here that these zones are being commingled

at the surface by Order Number PC-544,

MR. LOPEZ: I have nothing further, Mr. Examiner}

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0 Mr. Best, how do you account for the wild;
relatively wild production variations on the Ellenberget
zona, &as5. depicted on Exhibits 4-C and 5-C?

A, Well, to be honest with vou, I couldn't find
anything in our records that would show me why. And I've
only been on this unit since 1970 so I can't really tell
you why, but I -- but they did acid treat it in 19§S at-
tempting to remedy part of the vroblem but they could not.
We do know that a lot of the wells were*abandonedvin near
this time, so I believe that probably the bottom hole pres-

sure was depleting at that time. And why they had this

T e e e e ——— - te———— S

|
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‘downhole commingling the Drinkard, the Hare McKee, and

Page

drastic decrease in the latter part of 195, I canno: “~11
you, unless they were having some type of well problem.
MR. STAMETS: Any other question of the wit-

neas?

Okay, would you like to proceed on with the

next well?

REDIRECT EXAMINATYON

BY MR. LOPEZ:

0 Now, Mr. Best, since you've already identified
yourself and your gqualifications have been accepted, 1
would like to turn your attention to the application in
Case Number 6165, 2nd the Shell State Section 2 Well No. 3,
and again I think we'll just go through the same procadure
and ask you to identify Exhibit -~ well, first of all,
what is it that Shell seeks in the application in this

case, 61657

the Brunson-Ellenberger pools in its State Section 2 Lease,

Well No. 3.

This well is located 660 feet from the south
line and 660 feet from the west line of Unit U, Section 2,
Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lca County, New Mexico.

Q Could you give us a brief history of the pro-

e A e et RO P
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e T A

duction of this well?

A Okay, the well is presently a shut-in Blinebr§
well at which we attempted a research projecﬁ, and 30 right
now it's not producing anything.

But originally it was cémpietcd in 1950 as a
BROA, as a Brunson-Ellenberger producer. The well was
abandoned in 1956 because of uneconomical production. The
well was then recompleﬁed in the Hare McKee in 1956. ~Tpg
Haré was acid treated upon completion; fracture tfeated;in
1957, and abandoned in December, 1973.

The 'well was recompleted in the Drinkard zone
in 1974. It was acid treated, fracture treated upon com-
pletion and produced until March, 1976, and the Drinkard
was abandoned for a research problem, I was telling you,
in the Blinebry zone.

Q Okay. Now, turring to Exhibits 1-A, B, and C,
would you please identify?

A oihikits 1-A, B, ana C, 1s an area plat
showing the area. The hash line shows the Shell lease and
indicating‘the subject well, and also shows area operators,
the surrounding operators. The difference in the exhibits
is showing the production from the different zones.

The first exhibit, Exhibit A, thc prinkard,
is marked in black dots. The Drinkard abandoned wells

are marked with a slash through them.

e r————
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1 And this is Ffor the case of Exhibit -- Exnibit

B i3 for the Hare McKee, and rxiibii T is for ths Brunssn.

2 |
= a’ Q - Okay.  Now would vou please identify Exhibits I
4 2-A and 2-B?
5 A Exhibit 2-A is a current downhole equipﬁent' '
6 drawing, showing the casing, the cast iron bridge plugs,
7|| the 8-5/8 cemented with 2200 sacks. Cement was circulated

8 to the surface to protec: the fresh water zones. We are

— é 8 presently -- actually we are presently going in_#nduthg
%'; -E % 10 Blinebry perfs are being squeezed at this time. The oper-
; : §Z= 11“ ation has actnally started, because this BROA job failed
,,.. §g§§ 12 way back there, and also the Blinebry is being produced
3" 3;3 13 by State Section 22 Well, which is on this same 40 acres
'W; %3?; 14 as this Number 3. i
- % ; 16 2-B is a proposed downhole drawing in whif:l?x }
" 8 16 we plan to produce the well. It shows that the tubing will !
i E 12 be run to TD in the oren hole. It indicates the perforation ;
%;q o - 1’1 intervals,; and we will insﬁaxl‘a 3tandard wellhéad cOndit19§ é ’
s 19 II with a pumping unit and box with pressure gauges on ihe (‘;:Fasitjill i
%i} 20” annulus to monitor pressure in the annulus. ﬂ |

- 2 0 Okay. Now referring to Exhiblits 3-A, B, and C,

22 again, these should be read in connection with Exhibits 4-A,

23 B, and C. Would you pleasgse identify th-se?
24 A 3-A and 4-A is a production curve for the

- 26 Drinkard zone. It was abandoned in the early part of 1976




1 at approximately 10 barrels a day when we started this

2 BROA job.

. 3“ MR. STAMETS: What kind of a job did you say?
4 A It was a Belair Research Center project in
;-4 5 which they tried some special type acid to try to be able

to -- or to get an in-depth penetration without coming up

1
@

? with wormholes (sic) and fractures in the formation.

r{ 8 MR. STAMETS: Did it work?
% - ' 9| ’ A It failed. Yes, it failed. That's why we're
§ 1 . . et
L 10} proposing to put cement over it.

; n A 3-B and 4-B is a production curve of the Hare

12 McKee when it was in operation, indicating that it did

reach approximate economic limit when they abandcned it

Geweral Court Reporting Service
825 Cilis Mejia, No. 122, Sexta Fe, New Mexico 3750}
Phome (505) 982-9212
>

“ 5
sid morrish reporting servic:

R 41 and went to the -~ to the Drinkard.
i 15 | 3-C and 4-C is a production curve of the
. 16 Brunson-ﬁilenberger,‘which it was abandoned at, oh, appyro-
‘E 17 ximately four barrels a day, economi¢ limit.

e 18 0 Again these are cléarly oil wslle under the

19 pool rules for each particularLZOné? N
: 20 A Yes, they are. They're the 0il wells on each
B - 21| particular zone.

- 22 | (Thereupon a short recess was

%:j 23 taken.)

| 24 MR. STAMETS: Okay, we're back on the record.

; § - 2 o (Mr. Lopez continuing.) Okay. I think my
b - |
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last question was that these are clearly classified as oil
wells under the current pool rules for each zone in question.
A Yes, they're clearly oil wslils ujlerneath the --
under the regulaticns of the pocls and we propoze $o g2 in I
and test each one of these zones, test the Drinkard separ-

ately and cktain a good stabilized production, and then

remcve the bridge plug and test the Drinkard aﬁd the MsKecz

“together and obtain a good stabilized production, and then

test all three zones together and obtain = gocd stabilized‘”;
production.

Then we're requesting that we be able to send
this data to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

supervisor of District One, so that he can administratively

authorize in setting the allowable and allocation of this
produdtion.
0 Okay. Exhibit 5, would you pleﬁge identify it?
2 Exhibit 5 is a log on the well. It's an ‘

electrical log. This is a radiation log, gamina ray radiation
log, and on it we have the tops marked for the Ellenberger
and the Brunson, showing the perforations and the depth
track and also the Drinkard with the perforations and the
depth track shown.

0 Okay. Would you‘identify Exhibit 6?

A Exhibit 6 is an estimated bottom hole pressure

of the Drinkard and the Hare and the Brunson. These are
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! actually just estimated from knowing what production is
2§ taKing plave around -- around the vicinity, and from exper-
H ience of what bottom hole nrasaurea sre in ot

4 the field.

’ f: s So these are really not good estimates and we

- ' 6 will try to send some bottom hole pressures when we send

? in the C-116s on this well.

: : 8 (1} And would you identify Exhibit 7?
| ™ g 9 A Exhibit 7 is a list of offset oparatore and
Vi : .
g .g 10 the addresses. |
[~ X
i gig <” Q Again, the ownership in eavh zone is common,
- gg‘fi 12} 4is that correct? ]
: égg Bh A That's correct.
3 —: ggfi 4 | Q Now if I understand you cqrrectly, you're re-
‘{ - -_s g 15 questing the Examiner to approve your application for triple
: - g 16 downhole commingling but assign production allowable for |
3 QZ 17 oil and gas to each zone after you've had an opportupity
ot 181 to test the well and the District Supervisor has an oppor-
| 19 tunity to review your test, is that correct?
'E 20 A That's correct.
. | 7 MR. LOPEZ: Now, Mr. Examiner, if that isn't |
i 22 an acceptable procédure are you in a position to makeva
h 23 recommendation based on other data that's availavle but in ]
24 your opinion not -- would not be as accurate as going
- 25 ahead and testing the well itgelf?
| ﬂ
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A Yes, I could make that.

MR. STAMETS: I don't think that'would be neces-

~nssommhmd dw m mhimien Taand e -
VHUDB LGW 49 @ SLullivasvw paugegure,

0 Is it your opinion that the granting of the

~application‘§111 be in the interests of the prevention of.

waste and protection of correlative rights?
Aﬂ Yes -

Q Were Exhibits 1 through 7 prepared by you or

MR. LOPEZ: I now ~ffer Exhibits 1 through 7.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted.
Any questions of the witness?
- He may be excused. Anything further in this '
cage? We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
i, bALL! WALMON BOYD, a Certifled Shorthand Repoiiern,
DO HEREBY CERTIEY that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and complete
record of the said proceedings preééfed by me to the best

of my knowledge, skill, and ability.

:

&1

;

I .
' 5

Sally Walton Bovd, C.S.R.

thﬂt +he ;ov-hdoiﬂf’ is

boon Lenny e Y
E;~.‘ .A it 4 } {,’_ 5 _v?. . R -__)a 1“
T ar tenring of Gace | Wi L
y A BT A N
o ~ .NJB:? ................ &.

., Examine:
APty f‘cmservaﬂon ‘Commission




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

(R STATE OF NEW MEXICO
st P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE l
‘ 87501
DIRECTOR . LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

; March 9, 1978

. - "re: CASF NO. 6165
I B Mr. Owen ILopes ORDER NO. R-5660
{ Montgomery, Andrews & Hannahs
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2307 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ‘ :

Shell 0il Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

| JDR/Fd

Copy of order also sent to: > ;

Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia OCC_ X
astec 0QCC

Other . B




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION i

1? e e e . AR GMA FNTY .. AYE . ATEVY oy
K T Ay a.uu DAL Vi :vun !‘u.mICC T

+ IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLBD BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO PFOR
*TBE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:
CASE NO. 6165
' Order No. R-5660

APPLICATION OF SHELL OIL COMPANY

3
i
i
| FOR DOWMNHOLE COMMINGLING,
i
|
H

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

!
1 ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

‘BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Febhruary 2z, 1978,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner, Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 8th day of March, 1978, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
mztter thareof.

‘ (2) That the applicant, Shell 0il Company, is the owner and
operator of the Shell State Section 2 Well No. 3, located in Unit

i New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle Drinkaixd,
Hare-McKee and Brunson-Ellenburger production within the wellbore |
‘of the above~described well. !

!
¥
! (4) That from each of said zones, the subject well is capablé
of low marginal production only.

, {5) That the proposed commingling may result in the recovery:
iof additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject pools, thereby
1preventing waste, and will not violate correlative rights.

{zones are such that underground waste would not be caused by the
g proposed commingling provided that the well is not shut-in for an
| extended pericd.

f
b
}
%
(6) That the reservoir characteristics of each of the asubjec ;
i

E

i (7) That to afford the Commission the opportunity to assess
;Ithe potential for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate
‘s
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Case No., 6165
~Order No., R=5660

‘remedial action, the operator should notify the Hobbs district
office of the Commission any time the subject well is shut-in for
‘7 consecutive days.

(8) That in order to allocate the commingled production to
~aeach of the commingled zones in the well, applicant should consult
iwith the supervisor of ti:e Hobbs district office of the Commission
and determine an allocation formula for each of the production
! zones.

i

!
i
T

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

| (1) That the applicant, Shell 0il Company, is hereby
authorized to commingle Drinkard, Hzr=-McKee, and Brunson-
“Ellenburger production within the wellbore of the Shell State
Section 2 Well ¥c. 3, located in Unit U of Section 2, Township
hzl South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Laa County, New Mexico.

ﬁ {(2) That the applicant shall consult with the Supervisor
iof the Hobbs district office of the Commission and determine

}an allocation formula for the allocation of production to each
?:one in the subject well.

i (3) That the operator of the subject well shall immediately
wnotify the Commission's Hobbs di=trict office any time the well

! has been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall concurrently
”present, to the Commission, a plan far rawmadjial action.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
i DONE at Sania Pe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
'above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
| OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL _R? LUCERO, Chai an

iSEAL

32/

ientry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary. |

i




SHELL-STATE SECTION 2 NO. 3
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
ESTIMATED BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURES

Drinkard Pool 400 psi
. Hare McKee Pool 300 psi
Brumson Ellenburger
Pool 200 psi
[ BE
FORE EXAMI :
NER STA
OIL CONSERVaTION COMA’:’,'FST, s N
E:QML.\E‘ ' G )
ASE NO\‘D’,—(AS,V B T — ;
Smeiﬂed uy g(o .t;\m.___ X ‘

{ Flearing D"’GW ’




OFFSET OPERATORS

STATE SECTION 2 LEASE

Continental 0il Company
P. 0. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Aztec 011 & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 337
Hobbs, New Mexico 882480

Gulf 0il Company - U.S.
P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexice 83240

~"  BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
Shelt 7 N S

CASENC  n lay
Submittea o; BuyBent
_Hearing Dofejhl&,.ﬂ!lﬁ__
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CURRENT DOWNHOLE EQUIPMENT
SHELL-STATE SEC. 2, WELL NO. 3

Do

ELEV. : 3467' D.F.
ZERO:GL +¥
T.D. : 7906’

PBYD : 5980

WNHOLE SCHEMATIC

1338",324#0 2
CMT’D. TO SURFACE W/300 SX.

858", 32 #@ 3150
CMT*D. TO SURFACE W/2200 SX.

E« e BLINEBRY PERFORATIONS 5615'—5004°

CIBP @ 8000° CAPPED W/18° CMT.

CIBP @ 7650° CAPPED W/35’ CMT, amd>

P AN NN NN

FITEITNETTIay

i

TR I AT

DRINKARD PERFORATIONS 6662°'-6828'

LA - By b S
- VoW
Y RO R

AN N

HARE McKEE PERFORATIONS 7682'-7707

CIBP © 7750° CAPPED W/7' CMT,

V4

R

(NS I aal

5 1/27,15.5 #8 17 #© 7760’
CMT’D. W/B00 SX,

ELLENBURGER OPEN HOLE 7780°-7908¢’

T.D. @ 7906’
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5 - SHELL-STATE SEC. 2, WELL NO. 3 .
: DOWNHOLE SCHEMATIC
ELEV. : 3467 D.F.
ZERO : GL +8* ,
= . ; . D, T - - ’ h o
. raro . ooe P L 1338 244022y
5080 CMT'D. TO SURFACE W/300 SX.
4 | 854", 2#03150
CMT'D. TO SURFACE W/2200 SX.
N 3 e BLINEBRY PERFORATIONS 6615'-6904"
: = - 5
DRINKARD PERFORATIONS 6562'—6828°
§1/2", 16,5 # & 17 #@ 7760°
ROD PUMP CMT’D, W/500 SX.
Q
2 BPMA ELLENBURGER OPEN HOLE 77607906
8 Le
|
g 7.0. © 7906




PRODUCTION RATE AND CUMULATIVE
PROPOSED COMMINGLED POOLS

Q 'DRINKARD PRODUCTION

ANNUAL .
YEAR JAN FEL. MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT, - MOV, DEG.  IOTAL  CUM.
i 1974 o1l - - - - 263 594 386 417 408 374 388 351 3,187 3,187
! Gas - - - - 8823 892 - - 3197 1511 1318 1546 17,282 17,282
| |
! 1975 011 366 340 357 344 350 316 387 308 288 327 333 338 4,056 7,261
| 157 - - - - - - - 3325 3156 2578 2134 12,350 29,632
| 1976 041 332 302 134 - - - - - - - - - 768 8,009
| Gas 1862 1311 249 - - - - - - - - - 3,422 33,056
3
&
.
1
i
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I
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1971 011
Gas

1972 011
Gas

1973 oi1
Gas

FEB.

MARCH

APRIL

onrLL~STATE SECTTICN 2 WELL NO. 3
PROLUCTION RATE AND CUMULATIVE
PROPOSED COMMINGLED POOLS

HARE MCKEE PROLUCTION

JULY

JAN MAY  JUNE AUG.  SEPT.
988 799 990 878 913 949 917 888 818
1832 130X 1917 1774 2095 1790 2795 1935 1762

948 870 956 947 905 848 920 902 949

1585 1643 1867 1919 3978 3805 3993 4700 4831

999 874 959 1001 980 1066 12192 1291 1181

4711 3912 4452 4826 5201 3893 4457 4920 4090
957 1118 1169 870 1237 1042 880 1139 1016
4183 3305 3872 3279 4428 5057 4426 4493 4137

17 - - - - - - -
128 - - - - - - -

D0 e G A PR R

T AR b i T F ANy

ANNUAL
. NOvV., DEC, TOTAL oM.
899 862 10,825 156,075
1866 1626 22,957 166,995
860 891 10,920 166,995
3799 3691 39,449
1020 1058 12,880 179,875
2831 3397 50,201
1066 444 12,054 191,929
4587 2698 49,403
- - 17 191,946
- - 128

A



YEAR
1951 041
1952 041
1953 011
1954 041
1955 011
1956 011

JAN

FEB.

MARCH

APRIL

wvanuu—oLaln DRUVLIUN Z WELL NO,

PRODUCTION RATE AND CUMULATIVE
PROPOSED COMMINGLED POOLS

BRUNSON ELLENBURGER PRODUCTION

JULY

SEPT.

3

0cT,

MAY  JUNE AUG. . Nov.
3124 3378 3821 3777 3802 3565 3939 3737 3694 3910 3475
3707 3589 3845 3720 1737 3224 3122 3150 3183 3252 3093
3229 2944 3272 3190 32711 3131 3254 3279 3174 3194 2714
2906 2645 2952 2810 2871 3061 2953 2825 2670 2815 2765
2973 2614 2966 2&28 775 750 778 770 661 540 111
120 116 126 117 124 120 117 124 120 108 87

$-c~

ST BEPRAPERNECETN e SRS St

A s e s,

DEC. .

3688
3246
2955
2945
79
36

LT Wi T Tl R

ARFRITFA Y
SlUTUAL

TOTAL

CUM,

43,910
38,868
37,607
34,218

15,445

1,315

55,818

94,686
132,293
166,511

181,956

183,271




SHELL-STATE SECTION 2 NO, 3
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
ESTIMATED BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURES

Drinkard Pool 400 psi
Hare McKee Pool 300 psi
Brunson Ellenburger

Pool 200 psi,




OFFSET OPERATORS

STATE 3ECTION 2 LEASE

Continental 0il Company
P. 0. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Aztec 0il & Gas Company

P. 0. Box 337

Bobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gulf 01l Company - U.S.

-P. 0. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
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Poge 2 of 2 ' Docket Ho, 7-78
Framiner Hearing - Wednesday - February 22, 1978

CASE 6158: Application of O. K, Berry for compulsory pooling, Iea County, Mew Vexico. Applicart, in the
above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling &1l rineral Interesis urderlying the NE/4 of Seeticn
15, Township 24 South, Rorge 36 Fast, Jslwat Gas Pool, lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated
to a well 4o be drilled at a standard lceation thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing sald well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and crarges for supervision: Also Lo be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operalor of tle well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6159: Application of Texaco Inc., for downhole cormmingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled csuse, seeks approval for the dotmhole commingling of Drinkard and Wantz-Granite
¥ash production in the wellbore of its A. H. Blinedbry Federal Well Ko. 38 located in Unit J of
Section 19, Tovu=ip 22 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico. .

CASE 6160: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Co., for salt water dieposal, Fddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abovc-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of preduced salt water into the
Delaware formation through the perforated interval from 3310 feet to 3375 feet in 3ts Big Eddy
Unit Well No. 56, located in Unit G of Section 35, Tosmship 21 South, Range 28 Fast, Indlan
Flats-Delaware Pool, E4dy County, MNew Mexico.

CASE 6161: Application of Tenneco 011 Company for two waterflcod projects, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-8tyled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflocd project on its Leopard
Federal Lease by the injection of water into the Queen formation through one well in Unit O of
Section 11, and on its Leonard Brothers Lease through two wells, in Units I and M, respectively,
of Section 14, all in Township 26 South, Range 37 East, Leonard Queen Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicent further seeks the establishrent of an administrative procedure for the
addition of injection wells and the conversion of existing wells to injection at both orthodox
and unorthodox locations without further notice and hearing.

CASE 6162: Applicatioa of Continental Qi1 Company for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedication,
lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
location of its Jack B-30 Well No. 2 to be located 330 feet from the North line and 1725 feet’
from the East line of Section 30, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Poo), lea County,
New Mexico, the NE/4 of said Section 30 to be simultaneously dedicated to the aforesaid well and

to Well No. 5 in Unit H.

CASE 6163: Application of Continental 0il Company for amendment.of Commission Order No. R-3863, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled csusc, seeks to substitute its Anderson Ranch Unit
¥Wells No. 6 located in Unit X of Section 2 and Nos. 3 and 10, located in Units A and H, respectively,
of Section 11, a1l in Township 16 South, Range 32 East, for the initial injection wells authorized
by saic order in its Anderson Ranch-Wolfcamp Waterflcod Project, Anderson Rancli-wolfcamp Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6164: Application of Shell 0il Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, Mew Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Tubb, Wantz-Abo, and
Brunson-Ellenburger production in the wellbore of its Shell State Section 2 Well No. 15 located
in Unit K of Section 2, Township 2i South, Range 37 Fast, Lea Cm..tty, New Mexico.

E 6165: Application of Shell 011 Compary for downhole commingling, lLea County, New Mexico., Applicant,
in the sbove-styled cause, ceeks approval for the downhole commingling of Prinkard, Hare-McKee,
Brunson-Ellenburger production in the wellbore of its Shell State Section 2 Well MNo. 3
Jocated in Unit U of Section 2, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6166: Application of Odesea Natural Corporation for rescission of Order No. R—5601, Rio Arriba County,
" New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a hearing ai which aiy Inlevesisd parly
could appear and show cause why Order No. R-5601, which granted a special vell classification to
applicant's ARCO-Little Fed. Well No. 1, located in Unit D of Section 32, Township 24 North,
Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County, Mew Mexico, should not be reseinded.

CASE 6141: Application of Paul Sla:,'tcn for s2lt water digposal, Fddy County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water Into the Seven Rivers
formation thru the open-hole interval from 528 feet to 547 feet in his Hastie Well No. 7 located
in Unit L of Section 18, Township 17 South, Rarge 28 East, Empire Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.
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BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL cowsﬁaV&iﬁ@chBﬁﬁ?éSién

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

SHELL OIL COMPANY FOR COMMINGLING OF
THE DRINKARD - HARE-McKEE - BRUNSON-
ELLENBURGER ZONES LOCATED IN UNIT U,
SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE

37 EAST, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Nao?” o Mo N N

No. & /&S

APPLICATTION

Comes now the applicant, Shell 0il C~mpany, through its
attorneys, Mbntgomery, Andrews & Hannahs, andkapplies to the
New Mexico Cil Conservatlon Commission for an Order as folliows:

| 1. Applicant is the operator of the Shell State Section 2
No. 3 well located in Unit U, Section 2, Township 21 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

2, The above well was originally completed as a Brunson-
Ellenburger producer and produced from that zone during the vear
1956.

3. The above well was thereafter completed as a Hare-McKee
producer and produced from that zone for the years 1957 through
1973.

4. The above well was thereafter completed as a Drinkard
producer and produced from that zone for the years 1974 through
1977. |

5. The above described zones have not been commingled,
but these zones are only capable of low rates of production.
Applicant requests that all three zones be commingled.

6. The granting of this application would pra2vent waste
and protect correlative righte.

WHEREFORE, applicant asks that the Commission set this
matter for a hearing before one of its examiners or the Commis-

sion as the Commission may desire.




Respectfully submitted,
MONTLTMERY _andRewst s HARNAHS

Dr.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87%%1
Attorneys for Applicant
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BEFCRE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION CONMIég&ON4,MH”

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATIOQN OF
SHELL OIL COMPANY FOR COMMINGLING OF
THE DRINKARD - HARE-McKEE - BRUNSON-
ELLENBURGER ZONES LOCATED IN UNIT U,
SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE

37 EAST, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

S N N N o N

No. & /¢ u

APPLICATION

Comes now the applicant, Shell 0il Company, through its
éttorneys, Montgomery, Andrews & Hannahs, and applies to the
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission for an Order as follows:

1. Appllcant 1s the operator of the Shell State Section 2
No. 3 well located in Unit U, Sectlon 2, Townshlp 21 South |
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

2. The above well was originally completed as a Brunson;'r
Ellenburger producer and produced from that zone during the year
1956.

3. The above well was thereafter completed as a Hare-McKee
producer and produced £rom that zone‘fcrithe years 1957 through
1973.

4, The above well was thereafter completed as a Drinkard
producer'and’produced from that zone fér the years 1974 through
1977.

5. The abo:e described zones have not been commingled,

but these zones are only capable. of low rates of production,

i Applicant requests that all three zones be commingled.

6. - The granting of this application would prevent waste
and protect correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, applicant asks that the Commission set this
matter for a hearing before one of its examiners or the Commis-

sion as the Commission may desire.
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\ﬁ\ <: BEFORE THE OIL CONSERUVAMTOAN COMMTCOCTNAM L

o THE STATE OF HIMW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THF HEARING

: CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
+ COMMISSION QF NFW MEXICO FOR

+ THE PURPFOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6165

i Order No. R- 5“0
i g

" APPLICATION OF _ SHELL OIL COMPANY
1+ FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, LEA
'COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

\

i ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

. BY THE COMMISSION:

i
|
!
i
|
i

This causc came on for hearlng at 9 a.m. on February 22 '

19 78 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets

NOW, on this day of , 19 78 _18_ the Commxssxon,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record, .
, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
. in the premises, _ N

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been glven as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Shell 0il Company , is the:

owner and operator of the Shell State Section 2 Well Féﬁoé%ted

MR LN DTN LTRSS

in Unit U nE Castio. 2

L me PR
scticn y Townsnip <& -Soutn . Range

37 East , nMpM, Lea County, New Mexico. %

v

(3) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle Drinkardi

Hare-McKee . and Brunson-Ellenburger production
: ‘ * :
within the wellbore of the above-described well., ;
egach Sa.'d 2emes |
(4) That from &ke i . sena, the

subject well is capable of low marginal production only. é
i

&y—Blrert—fronr—tire Here Mo REE zone, the

F;;a : ‘ % 1ﬂﬂahur ; rowMETGinNal DPrOGUC >
' ////‘ Ci—- That the proposed commingling may result in the recovery

l

I

1

¥

1

I

i

1 }
i

of additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject pools, thereby

preventing waste, and will not vioiate correlative rights.
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Case No. 6165
Order No. R-_

(6) That: the reservoir charactorlstlcs of each of the

b ,i e e - i

- : ' subject zones are such that underground waste would not be caused

by the proposed commingling provided that the well is not shut-in

for an extenced period.

{ : (ﬂ) That to afford the Commission the opportunity to assess

- the potential for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate

s _ " remedial action, the operator should nctify the Hobks district

' ' office of the Commission any time the subject well is shut-in for

"17 consecutive days.

(8 \*8} That in order to allocate the commingled production
to éach of the comnlngled zones in the wellg, applicant should
consult with the supervisor of the District Office of the

‘~ Commission and determine an allocation formula for each of th .
- production zones., - ;

gktﬂ'fﬁé"‘nrtnkara : - B ORGy—B R 4¥ﬂxﬁﬂﬂLﬂf«EQ§:>
¥ : ‘ 3

wwwpnodnctign.to~thewhjﬂuuajhnhm.m._ﬂ_--u

t

St T —to—Ths 3 e t
IS THERLFORE ORDERED‘

(1) That the applicant,  Shell 0il Company , is |
rl :
}ihereby authorized to commingle Drinkard, Hare-McKee, and :
1!Brunson—E11enburger production within the wellbore

| of the Shell State Section 2 Well No. 3 |, located in Unit ®

) ”"'—

of Section 2, Township _ 21 South , Range 37
"
| _East , NMpM, Lea County, New Mexico.
2 3 ' (2 That the applicant shall consult with the Supervisor
: : ; of the strict Office of the Commission and determine

an allocatlon f01mula for the allocation of production to ‘i
cach zone in-wABERGE the subject wellg. '

) Zone ana pPEFTENt OT e Tomminghed

——/—-—-

3) That the operator»of tho subject well shall immed ately

it f

lfnotify the Commission's Hobbs district office any time the wel}

has been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall concurrently ’

]
‘ present, to the Commission, a plan for remedial action. l

|
! (4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entr?
of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary. 5

|

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.,




